



# ALEXANDER SUEVALOV

Senior JavaScript Developer | WROCLAW, POLAND | +48577362122

## DETAILS

Wroclaw, Poland  
+48577362122  
[suevalov.work@gmail.com](mailto:suevalov.work@gmail.com)

## SOCIAL PROFILES

Github  
<https://github.com/suevalov>

Personal Website  
<https://suevalov.com>

## SKILLS

JavaScript

React

Redux, Mobx

Node.js

GraphQL

React Native

Team Management  
Communication  
Proactivity

## LANGUAGES

English

Russian

Polish

German

## PROFILE

8 years of professional expertise in web development and creating complex JavaScript applications.

I interviewed over 30 engineers and was actively involved in sharing knowledge and good practices in companies I worked for. Focused on performance and maintainability, simplifying processes and getting things done.

Interested in working on challenging projects and leading engineering teams.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Senior Front-end Developer at Opera Software, Wroclaw, Poland

November 2017 – Present

Helping Browser Team with refactoring and changing main Opera product - Opera Browser. Supporting and developing different Chromium extensions.

Stack: JavaScript, CSS, React.

### Front-end Team Lead at DataArt, Wroclaw, Poland

July 2016 – October 2017

Being in charge of the architecture and implementation of technically challenging web-projects projects for financial and travel industries. Leading a team of 6 front-end developers.

Stack: JavaScript, CSS, React, Redux, MobX.

### Senior Front-end Developer at DataArt, Saint-Petersburg, Russia

October 2013 – June 2016

Being involved in several projects for clients from travel and financial industries.

The most remarkable project was for Skyscanner: a new white label web application, feature-packed and customizable. The product was translated into ~30 languages.

Stack: Java, Ruby, JavaScript, Backbone, Angular, React.

### Full-stack Developer at Brand System, Cherepovets, Russia

August 2012 – September 2013

Developing a platform for creating small social networks for people with common interests. The service provided communication channels for registered users, companies and communities.

Stack: Java, Hibernate, Backbone, JavaScript.

## EDUCATION

### Saint-Petersburg Polytechnical University, Saint Petersburg

September 2007 – June 2012

Degree: Computer Science